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Vs @ FirstCapital

MS First Capital Insurance Limited coseg Mo J950001060 C3T Reg Mo M2-000 LG9
f Raflies Quay #21-00 Singapore D4B5E0
Tel: (B5) 6222 2311 Fax (65) 6222 3547
claio & Motor Lindenwalting Bept: 36 Robinsan Road F16-01 City House Singapare 0EEgTT

Tet (65) 6507 3848 Fax: (B5) 6507 3849
wiww mstirsicapital. com.sg

Date

Accident Date
Insured Vehicle
Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.
Survey Type
Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Person
Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

17-08-2018

15-09-2018

SHB2991X

15 FAN YOONG ROAD

NABILAH SENIN
62623377/ 0

DIRECT SETTLEMENT:

Our Ref No. D19005285MFSH

Claim Type. Third Party

Third Party Vehicle. SGB5888D

Fax No. 62843151

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

MNA

Fax No. 88416315

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE ;
Attention. NIL

LTD

MA TP Solicitor Fax No. MNA

SITHARA

IMPORTANT NOTE
Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.




- Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 2:40 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims’

Cc: 'Sithara’; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005995MFSH/1-SGB 5888D
Attachments: SGB 5888D PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SGB 5888D
Date of survey: 19/9/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 14 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 11:11 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Sithara' <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005995MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; assignments@lkkautocom | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 11:03 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirsteapital.com.sg>; Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005995MFSH/1




Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Note: All the accident reports are uploaded into CWS for your perusal.

Best Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax : 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail.

’ AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
. 3 WINW.EVE.COM



FIZET Cononans

o Pig Lid Gompany Registration Mo, 1996071980

2] URIAVE 1, #0225 PAY A UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, 51N LPORE JH033 TEL ;068 62365561 FAX 1043 2564315

Your ref: D19005995MFSH

Our Ref: CS/FCI19016542/R1vf3 Date : 20/9/2019
The Motor Claims Department WITHOUT PREJUDICE

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO: SGB 5888D

We thank you for your instruction on 19/9/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned

19/9/2019 at the premises of M/s MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

and have the following o report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5$30,713.50
Revised Estimate Amount 1 5%21,428.50
"Check” Items Amount : 5%4,372.50
Market Value 155

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%

Nett Value 1 5%

Deseription of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the i
front and rear portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMMED RASUL
Automotive Assessor



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Alan Chng <tuckmeng@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 Septermnber 2019 1017 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAUtD)

Ce: 'Nabilah’; 'Suann’; avril@mova.com.sg; 'Jia Yu'
Subject: RE: SGB 5888D DOA : 15/09/19

Dear Rasul,

Can you help to counter offer $6500 lump sum limits repair ¢
Thanks!

Best Regards

Alan Chng

Claims Estimator

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
H/P 9686 9276

Office No:6262 3377

Fax No:6264 3151

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 9:41 AM

To: Alan Chng

Cc: Nabilah

Subject: SGB 5888D DOA : 15/09/15

Hi Alan,

Kindly take note repair limit for this vehicle is 5K

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

¥ EFES L.
S BE®m e Goue bhe Eartke Priné only when recessary



Rasul (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 September, 2019 9:41 AN
To: ‘Alan Chng'

Cc '‘Nabilah’

Subject: SGB 58880 DOA : 15/09/19

Hi Alan,

Kindly take note repair limit for this vehicle is 5K

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkaulo.com | fax: 68B41-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

¥ !{!{ b

ZEREn WET Gaye the Earthe Print only when necessary



TN 19 22987 | Mowa Aulomolive Ple Lid - Bukil Mesah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 17/0%2015 (414
SUBMITTED BY: Ha Kerl Shin

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 17/09/2019 10:20

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flease report carr uc':lx e details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2_ This Form must be compleled by the Polcyholder andfor the Authorisad Driver.

3. Information provided must be as tfruthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful mésrepresentation ar withalding of material facts may allow insSUrance companies 1o
e ——

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabilty on the part of the insurance companies
&, Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

&, This reporl will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre established by the General Ingurance Associabion of Singapore (GlA) far
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upen application by interested paries

7. By the lodgement of this repart 1a the ingurers, you hereby consent Lo the archiving of this report at the centre and io copies of the report being made available

aforasaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

17/02/2019 09:14

15/09/2019 21:10

AIRPORT BOULEVARD TOWARDS AIRPORT TERMINAL 3
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Ownar
MREIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Altemnative Phong Mo
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer
Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your awn insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action lo be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Name of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expenence

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SGBRS8680D

NARIMAH BINTE MOHAMED SALLEH
S1473446E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-94890883
OFFICE-NOPHONE

TOYOTA
WISH 1.8 A

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDVOR THEFT

MO

5047931256-08

QISTIMNA ANGEL BINTE JAMIL
594072218

02/03/1994

INDOOR

28/04/2015

4 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
FEMALE

{LOCAL) +65-82088241

QISTINAANGEL@GMAIL.COM
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Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Yehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Foad Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Paolice Station Mame

Police Station Address

Police Staticn Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TOP THE SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

APT BLK 333 KANG CHING ROAD
#13-264

610333

NO

CHILDREN

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO

4

YES

NO

YES

ND

2
NAME:
GEMDER:

o NARIMAH BINTE MOHAMED SALLEH
: FEMALE

YES

JUROMG WEST NPC

ROAD: 700 CORPORATION ROAD , POSTCODE: 6408158 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

SHB2991X

TAXI

JOHN NEVILLE

93869597

Page 2 of 23



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Wehicle Renistration Mumber SHC2038T
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Wehicle Category TAXI

Mame of Driver TAM PEMNG HUAT
MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 00064654
Address

FPosicode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Wehicle Registration Mumber SMAIEIEE
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver JEREMY LO
MRIC/Passport Number S81451312
Contact NMumber 98882394
Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Fage 3 of 23



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAR
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4, This Ferm must be the Poli he Authorised Driver.

3. Informatkon provided must be as truthiul prd aecurgty 35 possible. Any wiiful mitrepresentation or withhobzng of material
facts may allow instrance comaanies ta rgpudiate policy lkataility.
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fEMpEnies
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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SINGAPORE

Police Station Of Origin:
~urong West N.P.C

Sketch Plan Pg. 3

IR R

Ti20180916/2037

1of4

Repart Mo, TRMS0518/2037

700 Corporation Road SINGAPORE 645818

Tel No: 1800-2680500

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: [ Station Diary No.:
16/0H2018 12:07 Br20190915/C076 | BG

Informant's Particulars : : '

Mame of Informant; Address:

QUSTINA ANGEL BINTE JanIL

APT BLK 333 KANG CHING ROAD #13-264 SINGAPORE

610333
I Type f 1D No.: Contact Mo.:
NRIC NO / §94072218 | Home/Office: Mobile: 82985241
Matiorality: | Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant;
Female 25 0210311984 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Boyanese English
Occupation: Driving Licence information:
GRAPHIC DESINGER Class: 3 Date of Expiry:
Beneral Information of the Accident
Type of IHJUFY Drink DStIEJ'TI-fI'IB of T‘ﬂj& of Location:
Ascidant: Altended by Police Drive: Accident: Siraight Road
2 i [s] 15055019 214:10
Location:
Along Road 1
AIRPORT BOULEVARD
Along Airport Boulevard fowards Almpoi Teminal 3
Weather; Road Surface: Road Speaed Limit:
| Clgar Dry i |
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Valume: _,‘
OneWay Mot Ceontrolled S Heawy |
Type of Collision; Anyone conveyead by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
i Yes
Details of Vehicle volved L _
Vehicle Mo. | Type Make Model Color Condition | Mo of Passenger
SGB5EBED | Car TOYOTA WISH 1.8 A Seriously | 1
Damaged |
SHB2891X | Car HYUNDAI 140 1.7L Slightly |0 .
CRDI AT Damaged {
ABS
AIRBAG
4DR
SHCZ038T | Car HYLINDAL AE 1ONIC Shightly | 1
HEV 1.8 Camaged
= CCT

Page & of 23



SINGAPDRE
POLICE FOREE

Jurong West N.P

&

Sketch Plan Pg. 4

700 Corporation Road SINGAPORE 649318
Tel Mo: 1800-2655999

R

TrR201 9091642037

CONTINUATION OF REFORT

2084

Report Mo, T/201800462047

Details of Vehicle Invelved

Vehicle Mo. | Typa Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger
SMAZZ3IEE | Car MAZDA MAZDAS Slightly (1]

{ SEDAN 1.5 Demaged

! AT LED EUS

Details of Person Invalved

Any Pedestrian Involved: Na

M. of Pedesirians Injured: MIL

| Use of Pedeslrian Crossing: NA

Passenger
Name NARIMAH BINTE MOHAMED SALLEH | ID No, | §1473446E
Felated Vehicle | SGBSEERD (Car) ) Contact Mo, | NIL
Hospital/Clinic. | CHANGI GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Class: NiL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence & |
Explry Date |
Date Treatment | 15/08/2018 | Date Discharge | 16072019
Mo, of Days granled Medical Leave | 07 | Degree of injury | NIL
Driver
Mame [ QISTINA ANGEL BINTE JAMIL 1D Mo. S8407221E =
Related Vehicle | SGB53880 (Car) Contact No.| 82988241 I
HospitaliClinic | CHANGI GENERAL HOSPITAL Classof | Class: 3
[ Driving Dake of Expiry: MIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 13/09/2019 Dale Discharge | 16/09/2019 !
Mo, of Days grantad Medical Leave | 02 Degree of Injury | NIL .
Dirpver
Name JOHN NEVILLE [ 1D No. NIL
Relaied Vehicle | SHBE2881X (Car) Contact No.| 93869597
Hospital/Clinic. | MIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: MIL
Licence &
Expiry Data | 1
Datz Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
Mo. of Days granied Medical Leave | NIL Degres of Injury | NIL




Sketch Plan Pg. 5

L) B LT

TI20190216/2037

Folice Station Of Origin: otk
Jurong West MP.C

T00 Corporation Road SINGAPORE 840818
Tel Mo: 1800-2683059

Repart Mo, TR20490816/2047

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Driver
Mama TAN PENG HUAT | 1D Mo, MiL

Related Vehicle | SHC2038T (Car) | Centact No.| 80064654

| Class of Class: NIL
{ Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

Hospital/Clinic | NIL

Licence &
| Expiry Date
Date Treatment | MIL Date Discharge | MIL
Mo. of Days granted Medical Leave [ MIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Diriver
Mame JEREMY LO 10 Ma, S90145131Z
Related Vehicle | SMA38368 (Car) Contact No.| 98892394 R

Hospital/Clinic | MIL Class of Class: MIL

Criving Date of Expiny: NIL

Licence &
Expiry Dale -
Date Treatment | NIL Daie Discharge | ML
Mo. of Days granted Medical Leave [ NIL Cregree of Injury | MIL ]

BErief Details.

On 15/09/2018 at about 2110hrs, | was driving my vehicle (SGB5883D) along Airport Boulevard towards
Alrport Terminal 3 an the 4ih lane of 5 lanes fogether with my mother.

Suddenly, the front vehicle (SHC2038T) apolied e-brake which | follow throwgh however unable to stop in
lime, My frant vehicle then collided onto the rear of the front vehicle, Subsequently | falt an impact from
the rear of my vehicle. | sustain injuries of chest pain and right toe laceration, my mother sustain injuries
cf right chest pain, right lower lips laceration and left forearm swalling.

| then alighted from my vehicle and discovered it was a chain collision consist of 4 vehicles. | managad to
exchange pariicular with all Involve driver. The first vehicle (SMA3336B) sustzin slight damages to the
rear of its vehicle. The second vehicle (SHC2038T) sustain slight damages on the front 2nd rear of its
vehicle. My vehicle is seriously damaged on the front and rear of the vehicle, The forih vehicle
(SHE2981X) sustain slight damages on the front of the vehide,

My mother was conveyed to Hospital and discharged on 16/09/2018. She was given to 2 days of medical
cerlificate. | than went to the hospital on my own and was given 7 days of hospitalization leave, Both me
and my mother went to Chang General Hospital.

Page 8 of 23



Jurang West N.P.C

Sketch Plan Pg. 6

"

L AT
P{Jli at'sun Of Origin:

dof4

Repon No. TI20150916/2037

700 Corperation Road SINGAPORE 648818

Ted Mo 1800-2659992

Shketch Plan

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificale ta this raport. If you don't have

the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474585 stating the report number as reference.

S
Sgt 1 IBRAHIM BIN ROSLI

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: . | Signature Of Infg\r\mant:

Signature Of Inlerpreter:
Mot applicable

Py
F
el

DateTime:
18/09/2019 12:07

Officer In Charge Of Case;
TRIGIT !

Sgt 3 MARIAH BINTE ZAKARIA
Contact Mo, B5476433

| Classificafion Of Case:

P
£

Authentication Stamp
MFiER

r H s /N 12|

Signilure /"ﬁ(

Sincapore Palies s
Singapore P‘ﬂ!wﬁ{nrce
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Page 1 of 1

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Crwmer 1D A44F

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGBSBERED
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 17 Sep 2019
Wehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: WISH18A
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2005

Engine Mo.: 1722442280
Chassis MNo.: ZMNEL002B0220
Maximum Power Output: P70 kW (130 bhp)
Open Market Value: £20,478.00
Original Registration Date: 18 Jan 2006
First Registration Date; 18 Jan 2006
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $22,52600
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount; 0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 17 Jan 2021
COE Category: B-Car(1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 5

PGP Paid: £29,308.00
COE Rebate Amount: 87 81500
Total Rebate Amount: $7.815.00

Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Sep 2019
OK "2, / oV

TS
pr—

hitps://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore DeregInput ?F UNCTION_ID=F030... 17/9/2019



@MOVA

1otive Pte Ltd

Main Office:
!

i H .
e =R

Mo, 22

-~ i r:_'l'u-n'.'ii"""' 1554109
Page # - el (65) 6476 3333
WV TR, 0T 5
18/09/2019 ey + SEERR0) w""“",l_'i'? I:Icpt
Veh Model - TOYOTA WISH Bukit .*.-1-'IHJHH arve
#0071 - IR/
M3 FIR.ET CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED Estimate# - CK419704 Singapone 159722
36 Robinson Road _ Tel: (65) 6272 3892
#16-01 City House Claim# = AL
Singapore 068877. ACC. Date - 15/09/19 B R V2008
Terms .. C.0D Days
Aftention - XA026 Remarks -
Mo.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S%

LIST ITEMS :
REAR BUMPER Jl—- e

1 1 PC 580.00 599.00
2 REARBUMPER SIDE RETAINER -?Cf“f" 2 PCS 75.00 150.00
3. REAR BUMPER CLIPS Ade 7 10 PCS 3.00 30.00
4, REAR EUMPER A_BSDRE!ER BRACKET 2 PCS 70.00 140.00
L (R vem g
g 1 PC 40.00 40.00
7 REARWINDSCREEN MOULDING 7A5Y<¢ 1 SET 130.00 130.00
8, FROMNT BUMPER [uhd 1 PC 595,00 595.00
o FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER M+ < 2 PCS 70.00 140.00
1?. EEENL'L au;mp{ﬁ I_.EWER GRILLE {# ~ 1 PG 180,00 180,00
! 2 P : 850,00
12, FOG LAMP HOLDER &% 2 pgg 433 Eg 180.00
13 FRONTGRILLE &olm )~ 1 PC 230.00 230.00
14.  FRONT BUMPER SPONGE &P~ 1 PC 110.00 110.00
15.  FRONT BUMPER REINFORGEMENT bt~ 1 BC 33000 330.00
16. FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Ae- ~ .J _ 0 PCS 3,00 60.00
:;. ;gﬁ:; Euir;ut;ea UMDER COVER ¢ 1 PC 160,00 160.00
: 1 PC 786.00 798.00
P

19.  BONNET HINGE ¥f i 2 PCS 80.00 160.00
20. BONNET TOP MOULDING St 1 PC 230.00 230.00
31_ BONNET LOCK & : 1 PC 110.00 110.00
2. BOMMET SEAL ng~ 1 PC 45.00 45.00
23, BONNET INSULATOR -~ 1 PC 180.00 180.00
24, INSULATOR CLIPS n..s-ff’ 10 PCs 3.00 30.00

26, HEADLAMP HID
26. FRONT FENDER {’TH -bt - (LH* repal” § EEE 233333 4'32%3
27 FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD T~ ¢ 2 PCS 180.00 380.00
28, INNER SHIELD CLIPS ;'- ik 20 PCS 3.00 60.00
28. WASHER TAMK {ﬂf- - 1 PC 180.00 180,00
30, RADIATOR SPARE TANK k7 1 PC 180.00 180.00
31, FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP COVER cﬁl‘ 1 PC 130,00 130.00
32 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL ASSY htat 7~ 1 PC 680.00 £80.00
33, COMDENSER 1~ 1 PC 590.00 580,00
34, E;;Dmos FH " oy 1 PC 90.00 §90.00
35, CON PIPE a PCS 300.00 800.00

5 : .
36  RADIATOR HOSE, - 2 PCS B0.00 160.00
37,  FAN COWLING -+ 1 PC 195,00 195,00
5 e 1o pw oS
: . 2 PCS 280. 560.00
40, AR INTAKE MANIFOLD k: 1 PG 555.33 5B5.00
L scene T T T B
] L 1 PC 160,00 160.00
(T3

ﬁ :ﬁﬁ?:gccgvrg;amsm LVl 1 PC 1,700.00 1,700,00
; 1 PC 250.00 250.00
j: . gigg E: ; gi*r oy 1 PC 160.00 160.00
: “ 1 PC 110.00 110.00
47. AIR CLEAMER BOX 1 PC 493.0{} 490.00
48. AIR INTAKE DUCT 1 PC 110.00 110.00
40, AIR INTAKE HOSE - 1 PC 80,00 80.00
50. AIRRESONATOR T J/ 1 PC 130,00 130.00
51 FRONT WINDSCREEN GLass O™ 1 pc 1.430.00 1.430.00



Automauotive

Ng. 22, J

Tel- (65) 6476 3333

oV

e Ltg

Main Office:
= B ik i

Miowa Bul J

oA

E.ﬂmte PBQE# 7 136161 Fax: (B5) G271 5891
i Veh # . SGEB588ED Workshop Dept:
Veh Model - TOYOTA WISH Blikit Ma By
MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED Estimate# -~ CK419704 Singapore 15673
36 Robinson Road . =~..-1:- {5}5: 52?2 .Fﬁf
#16-01 City House Clabmat e
Singapore 068877. ACC. Date .- 15/09/19 35T Rag
Terms - C.0D Days

Attention - XAD26 Remarks -

MNo.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S%
52, FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING he-L o 1 PC 160.00 160.00
53, FRONT WIPER COWLING ¥ SvL- 1 pPC 230,00 230.00
54, DASHBOARD Tirfler 1 PC 1,780.00 1,780.00
55, DRIVER AIRBAG A4t~ 1 PC 1,300.00 1,300.00
56. PASSENGER AIRBAG A<f < 1 PC 1.600.00 1,600.00
57 STEERING CLOCK SPRING /et 1 PC 380.00 380.00
8. AIRBAG IMPACT SENSOR AuT - 2 PCS 220,00 440.00
50, FROMT SEAT BELT Jm a¢1 - 2 PCS 750.00 1,500,00
B0. AIRBAG CONTROL UNITS  Aed < 1 PC 1,100.00 1,100.00

LIST TOTAL 5% 32,458.00
25% DISCOUNT 5§ -5.114.50
24,343 50
SPECIAL NET ITEMS :
1. BATTERY 1 PC 120.00 120.00
2. FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT st = 1 PC 40.00 40.00
3 FRONT I BRACKET Ade — 1 PG 25.00 25.00
4. FRONT BEUMPER BODYKIT #% « 1 PC asnoo  +Se aseho
5 FRONT BUMPER L & R BODYKIT ¢#® = 2 PCS 200,00 2 408700
& REAR BUMPER L & R BODYKIT %¢_§vi 2 PCS 200.00 400,00
7. REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT . An 1 PC 40.00 40.00
8. FRONT NUMBER PLATE ¢ /% 1 PC 45.00 T 4FT0
g, RADIATOR COOLANT mtm - 1 PC 30.00 30.00
10, FRONT WINDSCREEMN SOLAR FILM 7 1 PC 3gped (SO 300.00
SPECIAL NET TOTAL 5% 1,750.00
LABOUR :

TO INSPECT FRONT LIGHTING WATER & LEAKAGE
TEST

TO REMOVE & INSTALL AIR CON CONDENSER,
RADIATOR IN ORDER TO CUT OFF SUPPORT PANEL

TOREMOVE & INSTALL FRONT WINDSCREEM

TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEM

TO REMOVE & TRAMSFER ITEMS TO NEW TAILGATE
TO REMOVE & INSTALL DASHBOARD

TO REMOVE & REPLACE AIRBAG DAMAGED PARTS &
REPROGRAMMING AFTER REPLACE

TO REMOVE & INSTALL CARPET, SEAT & GARNISHES
IN ORDER TO STRAIGHTEN END PANEL

TO CUT OFF FRONT SUPPORT PANEL & STRAIGHTEN

40.0V

fl‘w

12&.0‘0/"'
X 120.00

»_100.00

(S 25600
25% apcﬁ:
Qc— }“ﬁ“‘



@ MOVA

Wwiomaolive g Lid

Main Office:
Monia E

o

Tel . (B5) 64TE 3333

Page # - 1 136161 Jot: teshaars dava
Veh # - SGB5888D A
18/09/2019 Block 1008,
Veh Model - TOYOTA WISH kit Mraf
MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED Estimate# - CK419704  /Singap 3
36 Robinson Road : X! (65) ?ETE g:_;gu:
#16-01 City House Claim # e e
Singapore 068877. ACC. Date - 15/09/19 .
Terms C.0.D Days
Altention .- XA026 Remarks -
Mo,  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S%

AFFECTED PAMEL AND REMEW ALL DAMAGED PARTS
TO APPLY BODY JOINT SEALANT ON CUTTING AREAS
TO APPLY RUST PROOF ON AFFECTED AREAS

TO SPRAY PAINT ON REPLACED, REPAIRED AREAS

LABOUR TOTAL 5%

f?wpmﬁ)

30.00

/,J'
[0V 150

[fov 1508T0
T 462000

E.&0O.E

NON-TAX AMOUNT &

AMOUNT S5
GST@ 7 %

A NT DUE S$

Customer's Sianature/Co. Stamp MOVA AUTDM&'EN:E PTEL
|

30,713.50
2,148.95



- Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: AVRIL HO <avril@mova.com.sg >

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 8:44 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Rasul (LKKAuto)
Cc: 'Wabilah’; 'Suann’; 'Jia Yu'; 'Alan Chng'; SUR
Subject: RE: SGB 58880 DOA : 15/09/19

Dear Vernon,

We are waiting for the customer’s scrap car documents.
Thank vou!

Best Regards,

AVRIL HO

Claims Asst,

Mova Automotive Pre Lid

Email: avril@mova.com.sg

Address: Blk 1008 Bt Merah Lanc 3
FH -GS
Singapore 159722

Telephone: G272 3802 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automotive Ple Ltd

This message & confidential and i lor the use of the inlended recipiant only. I you have recaived this message in emor, please do not copy, disclose or use
its contenl, We would be grateful if vou would notify us by emaill and delete the original iransmission and any altachment from your system

Any atltachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system. Althouwgh we will take reasonable pracaution 1o
minimizea this risk, we do notl accept any liability resulting from software viruses. Please carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment

From: Veron Chen {LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 5:21 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); AVRIL HO

Cc: 'Nabilah'; 'Suann'; "Jia Yu'; 'Alan Chng'; SUR

Subject: RE: SGB 5888D DOA : 15/09/19

Dear Avril,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2019 8:58 AM




To: AVRIL HO <avril@mova.com.sg=
Cc: 'Nabilah' <nabilah@maova.com.sg>; 'Suann’ <suann@mova.com.sg>; 'Jia Yu' <jlayu@mova.com.sg>; '‘Alan Chng'

<tuckmeng@mova.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SGB 5888D DOA : 15/09/19

Hi Avril,

Repair limit for this case 6K

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@llkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

¥ ISR

- P L

Se=R2=  mm Soue the Earth Frint only when necessary:

From: AVRIL HO [mailto:avril@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September, 2019 1:5% PM #
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) ’
Cc: 'Nabilah'; 'Suann'; 'Jia Yu'; 'Alan Chng'

Subject: RE: SGB 5888D DOA : 15/09/19

Dear Rasul,

Any update?
Thank vou!

Best Regards,

AVRIL HO

Claims Asst.

Mava Automotive Pte Led

Email: avrilEmova.com.sg

Address: Bk 1008 Bt Merah Lane 3
#HOT-0NGN0R
Smgapore 159722

Telephone: G272 3892 Fax: G270 8414

@MOVA ¢ ©

Automolive Ple Lid

This message is confidential and is for the use of the intended recipient anly. If you have receivad this message in error, please do not copy, disclose or use
it content. Wa would be grateful if you would notify us by email and delete the original transmission and any attachment from your system

Any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system. Although we will take reasonable precaution 1o
minimize this rik, we do not accapt any liability resulting from software viruses. Please carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment

From: Alan Chng [mailto:tuckmeng@mova.com.sq]
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 10:59 AM

To: 'Rasul (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'Nabilah’; 'Suann'; avril@mova.com.sg; 'Jia Yu'
Subject: RE: SGB 5888D DOA : 15/09/19

Thank youl



Best Regards

Alan Chng

Claims Estimator

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
H/P 9686 9276

Office No:6262 3377

Fax No:6264 3151

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 10:27 AM

To: Alan Chng

Cc: 'Nabilah'; 'Suann'; avril@mova.com.sg; Jia Yu'
Subject: RE: SGB 5888D DOA : 15/09/19

Hi Alan,

Let me check , will let u know

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

3 74 P4l

ELSRER W Spue the Farthe Frint only when ﬂcd'cfsl:fd.-'}-"

From: Alan Chng [mailto:tuckmeng@mova.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 20 September, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Nabilah'; 'Suann'; avril@mova.com.sg; 'Jia Yu'
Subject: RE: SGB 5888D DOA : 15/09/19

Dear Rasul,

Can you help to counter offer 56500 lump sum limits repair ?
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

Subject: SGB 5888D DOA : 15/09/19

Hi Alan,



Kindly take note repair limit for this vehicle is 5K

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)
B 74 2l
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- Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

B — —=Ssalll e = _— ]
From: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2012 8:58 AM
To: AVRIL HO
Ce: 'Mabilah’; ‘Suann’; 'Jia Yu'; ‘Alan Chng'; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SGB 58880 DOA : 15/09/19
Hi Awril,

Repair limit for this case 6K

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

SSRER WET Save the Larth Print only when necessary-

From: AVRIL HO [mailto:avril@mova.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 September, 2019 1:59 PM
To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: "Nabilah’; 'Suann'; 'Jia Yu'; 'Alan Chng'
Subject: RE: SGB 58880 DOA : 15/09/19

Dear Rasul,
Any update?
Thank you!

Best Regards,
AVRIL HO

Claime Asst.
Mova Auvtomotive Prle Led
Email vk mow ]
Address: Blk 1008 Bt Merah Lane 3
FO 0 AHY (R
Singapore 1597322
Telephone: 6272 3802 Fax: G270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Ple Ltd

This message is cenfidential and is for the use of the intended recipient only. If you have received this messaga in arror, please do nol copy, disclose or use
its confent, We would be grateful if you would notify us by email and delete tha original transmission and any attachment fram your system

Any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer syslem. Although we will take reasonatide precaution 1o
minimize this fisk, we do not accept any hability resulting from softwara viruses. Please carmy oul your cwn virus checks befora opening any attachment

From: Alan Chng [mailto:tuckmeng@mova,com.sq]
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 10:59 AM
To: 'Rasul (LKKAuto)'



Cc: 'Nabilah'; 'Suann'; avril@maova.com.sg; 'Jia Yu'

.. Subject: RE: SGB 5888D DOA : 15/09/19

Thank you!

Best Regards

Alan Chng

Claims Estimator

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
H/P 9686 9276

Office No:6262 3377

Fax No:6264 3151

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2015 10:27 AM
To: Alan Chng

Cc: 'Nabilah'; 'Suann’; avril@mova.com.sqg; "Jia Yu'
Subject: RE: SGB 5888D DOA : 15/09/19

Hi &lan,

Let me check , will let u know

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@]kkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408923)

¥ XSRS L.
meswS= mw Sgve bhe Earth Frint only when necessary-

From: Alan Chng [mailto:tuckmeng@mova.com.sq]
Sent: Friday, 20 September, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Nabilah'; 'Suann’; avril@mova.com.sg; 'Jia Yu'
Subject: RE: SGE 5888D DOA : 15/09/19

Dear Rasul,

Can you help to counter offer 56500 lump sum limits repair ?
Thanks!

Best Regards

Alan Chng

Claims Estimator

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
H/P 9686 9276

Office No:6262 3377

Fax No:6264 3151

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 9:41 AM

To: Alan Chng



Ce: MNabilah
. Subject: SGB 5888D DOA : 15/09/19

Hi Alan,

Kindly take note repair limit for this vehicle is 5K

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
F EIEr
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